orr. 328-5093
RES. 327-9094

J. GREGORY MERRION
PETROLEUM ENGINEER

P. 0. BOX 807
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICD 8740}

November 16, 1979

State of New Mexico

Department of Energy & Minerals
0il Conservation Division

P.0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, NM 87501

ATTENTION: Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Director

RE: Application for Testing Allowable
Ute #7
Barker Creek Paradox Field

PV
Gentlemen: /7 - /

Subject well has been completed as a re-entered Paradox well from perfora-
tions 8374-8404. We have laid a temporary line to sell gas before our
lease expiration date of November 26. We are currently attempting to
obtain waivers from offset operators for a non-standard proration unit
consisting of the west halves of Sections 18 and 19, Township 32 North,
Range 14 West, San Juan County, New Mexico.

Do to the fact that the well is very slow to clean up after an acid job,
we request to be granted a testing allowable of 20,000 MCF.

Yours very truly,

MERRION & BAYLESS
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